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Abstract: The Federal Water Pollution 
Control Act (FWPCA), as amended by 
the Oil Pollution Act of 1990 (OPA), 
requires that a spill-response plan be 
submitted for offshore facilities prior to 
February 18, 1993. The OPA specifies 
that after that date, an offshore facility 
may not handle, store, or transport oil 
unless a plan has been submitted. 
Regulations at 30 CFR 254 establish 
requirements for spill-response plans for 
oil-handling facilities seaward of the 
coastline, including associated 
pipelines. BSEE uses the information 
collected under 30 CFR 254 to 
determine compliance with OPA by 
lessees/operators. Specifically, BSEE 
needs the information to: 

• Determine that lessees/operators 
have an adequate plan and are 
sufficiently prepared to implement a 
quick and effective response to a 
discharge of oil from their facilities or 
operations. 

• Review plans prepared under the 
regulations of a State and submitted to 
BSEE to satisfy the requirements in 30 
CFR 254 to ensure that they meet 
minimum requirements of OPA. 

• Verify that personnel involved in 
oil-spill response are properly trained 
and familiar with the requirements of 
the spill-response plans and to lead and 
witness spill-response exercises. 

• Assess the sufficiency and 
availability of contractor equipment and 
materials. 

• Verify that enough quantities of 
equipment are available and in working 
order. 

• Oversee spill-response efforts and 
maintain official records of pollution 
events. 

• Assess the efforts of lessees/ 
operators to prevent oil spills or prevent 
substantial threats of such discharges. 

Title of Collection: 30 CFR 254, Oil- 
Spill Response Requirements for 
Facilities Located Seaward of the 
Coastline. 

OMB Control Number: 1014–0007. 
Form Number: None. 
Type of Review: Extension of a 

currently approved collection. 
Respondents/Affected Public: 

Potential respondents include Federal 
OCS oil, gas, and sulfur lessees and/or 
operators and holders of pipeline rights- 
of-way. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Respondents: Currently there are 
approximately 60 Oil and Gas Drilling 
and Production Operators in the OCS. 
Not all the potential respondents will 
submit information in any given year, 
and some may submit multiple times. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Responses: 1,675. 

Estimated Completion Time per 
Response: Varies from .5 hour to 165 
hours, depending on activity. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Burden Hours: 60,989. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Most 
responses are mandatory; while some 
are required to obtain or retain a benefit. 

Frequency of Collection: Submissions 
are on occasion, monthly, annually, and 
biennially. 

Total Estimated Annual Nonhour 
Burden Cost: None. 

An agency may not conduct, or 
sponsor and a person is not required to 
respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Kirk Malstrom, 
Chief, Regulations and Standards Branch. 
[FR Doc. 2021–19344 Filed 9–3–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–VH–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1280] 

Certain Laptops, Desktops, Servers, 
Mobile Phones, Tablets, and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
August 2, 2021, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Sonrai Memory Ltd. of Ireland. 
An amended complaint was filed on 
August 6, 2021. The complaint, as 
amended, alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain laptops, 
desktops, servers, mobile phones, 
tablets, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of certain claims 
of U.S. Patent No. 7,159,766 (‘‘the ’766 
Patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,325,733 (‘‘the 
’733 Patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
8,193,792 (‘‘the ’792 Patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. The complainant requests that 
the Commission institute an 
investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, as amended, 
except for any confidential information 
contained therein, may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Authority: 
The authority for institution of this 
investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 31, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
3–6, 8, 10, 13–14, 16–21, 25–27, 45, 47– 
50, 54–58, and 60 of the ’766 patent; 
claims 1–3, 6–7, 9, 11–15, 17–18, 20–23, 
and 25 of the ’733 patent; and claims 1– 
18 of the ’792 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘laptop computers, 
desktop computers, servers, mobile 
phones, tablets, and components 
thereof’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(l), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 

VerDate Sep<11>2014 00:30 Sep 04, 2021 Jkt 253001 PO 00000 Frm 00159 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 U:\07SEN1.SGM 07SEN1sr
ad

ov
ic

h 
on

 D
S

K
JL

S
T

7X
2P

R
O

D
 w

ith
 N

O
T

IC
E

S

https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov


50171 Federal Register / Vol. 86, No. 170 / Tuesday, September 7, 2021 / Notices 

hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. l337(d)(l), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Sonrai 
Memory Ltd., Suite 23, The Hyde 
Building, Carrickmines, Dublin 18, 
Ireland. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Amazon.Com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue 

North, Seattle, WA 98109 
Dell Technologies Inc., One Dell Way, 

Round Rock, TX 78682 
EMC Corporation, One Dell Way, Round 

Rock, TX 78682 
Lenovo Group Ltd., 6 Chuang ye Road, 

Haidian District, Beijing 100085, 
China 

Lenovo (United States) Inc., 1009 Think 
Place, Building One, Morrisville, NC 
27560 

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W 
Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1800, 
Chicago, IL 60654 

LG Electronics Inc., LG Twin Tower 128 
Yeoui-daero, Yeongdeungpo-gu, 
Seoul, 07336, South Korea 

LG Electronics USA, Inc., 1000 Sylvan 
Ave., Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632 

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 
Samsung-Ro, Maetan-3dong, 
Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si, Gyeonggi- 
do, 443–742, South Korea 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Rd., Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(5) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 

received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 31, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–19165 Filed 9–3–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–662 and 731– 
TA–1554 (Final)] 

Pentafluoroethane (R–125) From 
China; Scheduling of the Final Phase 
of Countervailing Duty and Anti- 
Dumping Duty Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigation Nos. 
701–TA–662 and 731–TA–1554 (Final) 
pursuant to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the 
Act’’) to determine whether an industry 
in the United States is materially 
injured or threatened with material 
injury, or the establishment of an 
industry in the United States is 
materially retarded, by reason of 
imports of pentafluoroethane (R–125) 
from China, provided for in subheadings 
2903.39.20 and 2903.39.29 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, preliminarily determined 
by the Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be subsidized and sold 
at less-than-fair-value. 
DATES: August 17, 2021. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ahdia Bavari ((202) 205–3191), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436. 
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain 
information on this matter by contacting 
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server (https://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these investigations may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Scope.—For purposes of these 
investigations, Commerce has defined 
the subject merchandise as 
‘‘pentafluoroethane (R–125), or its 
chemical equivalent, regardless of form, 
type or purity level. R–125 has the 
Chemical Abstracts Service (CAS) 
registry number of 354–33–6 and the 
chemical formula C2HF5. R–125 is also 
referred to as Pentafluoroethane, 
Genetron HFC 125, Khladon 125, Suva 
125, Freon 125, and Fc-125. R–125 that 
has been blended with other products is 
included within the scope if such 
blends contain 85% or more by volume 
R–125, on an actual percentage basis. 
However, R–125 incorporated into a 
blend that conforms to ANSI/ASHRAE 
Standard 34 is excluded from the scope 
of these investigations. When R–125 is 
blended with other products and 
otherwise falls under the scope of these 
investigations, only the R–125 
component of the mixture is covered by 
the scope of these investigations. 

Subject merchandise also includes 
purified and unpurified R–125 that is 
processed in a third country or 
otherwise outside the customs territory 
of the United States, including, but not 
limited to, purifying, blending, or any 
other processing that would not 
otherwise remove the merchandise from 
the scope of these investigations if 
performed in the country of 
manufacture of the in-scope R–125. The 
scope also includes R–125 that is 
commingled with R–125 from sources 
not subject to these investigations. Only 
the subject component of such 
commingled products is covered by the 
scope of these investigations. 

Excluded from the scope is 
merchandise covered by the scope of the 
antidumping order on 
Hydrofluorocarbon Blends from the 
People’s Republic of China, including 
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